
   

          
 Purchasing Division 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

DATE:  February 12, 2025 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 
TO:   All Offerors 
RE: Heater and Thermostat Replacement at 333 West Ave Buildings A & C IFB-5604-25-DD 
 
  

Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements have 
been clarified, modified, superseded, and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter described. 
 

Please make note of the following questions/answers/clarifications: 
 

1. Question: Are the existing units being replaced the same brand and model # (like-for-like)? If no, 
what is the flue size of the existing units? 
Answer: No, they are not like for like. The flue sizes range from 5” to 7”. 
 

2. Question: Is there any more information on the Bldg C units (65,000 btu/heaters)? Are there any 
photos available? 

 Answer: The last IR heater that was replaced with an InfraSave Model Number IL-0075-NG. All units 
will need to be a like unit to this one. 

 
3. Question: Are all units 120v? 
 Answer: Yes 
 
4. Question: On Bldg A – Approximately how far is the new gas line run for the new location of the 

heater? 
 Answer: 25 Feet 

 
The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted. All other conditions of the 
subject remain the same. 
 

Respectfully, 

 
Dolly Daniels, Senior Buyer 
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 


